From:

To:

CC:

Sent: 4/9/2021 3:32:05 PM

Subject: final 4/9 WRG for tonight

Importance: High

Attachments: 04.09.21 Wildfire Risk Governance Forum_v17.pdf

=**CAUTION: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Think before clicking links or

opening attachments.™***
Hi

After a few minor, last minute tweaks, the final WRG is attached for your use during the upcoming call.

- can you confirm that you will be facilitating the meeting and presenting tonight? Also, do you want this
latest version (v17) re-distributed before the meeting? I’'m happy to send you the PPT version if you'd like.

I -d | will be on and with the material open and ready to assist should you need us for anything. Let me
know if there is anything else you need from me in preparation for this call.

Best,

kpmg.us | Linkedin | Twitter | YouTube
KPMG is committed to lifelong learning

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee.
Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure,
copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be
unlawful. When addressed to our clients any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the terms

and conditions expressed in the governing KPMG client engagement letter.
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